PTF Minutes

October 3, 2016

7 PM

ES/MS Campus

In attendance: Ann Thrasher, Christy Woell, Sam Bookless, Sara Bookless, Amanda Plantz, Teri Lynn Schrag, Jon Hood, James Baker, Trisha Baker, Courtney Light, Sheli Rice, Roy Smith, Joy Schulz, Alisha Dorn, Jodie Sherman

- I. September Minutes: Roy Smith-motion to adopt, as amended. Sheli Rice-seconded. Motion approved.
- II. Treasurer's Report: Ann Thrasher reported that treasurer would present an updated budget at November meeting.

III. Committee Updates:

- a. Thanksgiving Meal: Christy Woell reported that Daniel Roman getting estimates from both Bakers and Hy-Vee for catering. Sign up genius will be used for volunteers. TLS asked for ES meal to be entirely peanut free. Becky Libby will coordinate other allergy-free meals at both campuses. Ann Thrasher asked about purchasing new tablecloths for teachers' thanksgiving lunch and pastors' appreciation lunch. Old ones left at TLC. Roy Smith will ask food services at Grace University about where to order. Trisha Baker will ask Abrams Catering. TLS suggested six cloths for 6-foot tables.
- b. Beyond the Bell: Ann Thrasher reported that Shauna Smith will plan 2016-2017 Beyond the Bell. A few volunteers still needed to help her. Henry Doorly Zoo available October 26 and October 27 for up to 30 kids each. TLS recommended K-2 on October 26 and then grades 3-5 on October 27. TLS suggested also opening up to middle school. Middle school parents said their children busy with other activities. Middle school students could still join, if interested. Ann Thrasher will send office info for fliers.
- c. Bylaws: Ann Thrasher reported that PTF will attend some school board meetings before submitting new bylaws to board for their approval. Also will continue to work on revisions.
- IV. Playground Update: Mrs. Schrag will work on paint for playground surface. Announced that a donor has given a portable basketball net for recess.
- V. Spirit Wear: Ann Thrasher reported that it's difficult to get the word Christian in the logo due to size of cougar head. Perhaps put Cornerstone Christian School under the Cougar head. TLS and Jon Hood will discuss-need to go back to original artist. Ann Thrasher reported parents' concerns that no Christian symbolism on spirit wear. Mr. Bookless reported that teachers request a bulk order in black or blue printed t-shirts. TLS and Jon Hood will discuss bulk order for teachers. Amanda Plantz suggested having styles in stock so people could see before purchasing.
- VI. PTF fundraising efforts: Ann Thrasher asked whether fundraising policy prohibits a person from personally profiting from sales. TLS confirmed. Discussion about additional small fundraisers non-mandatory for parents.

- a. Book fair: Paula Nordby reported that book fair would coincide with pancake fundraiser for HS missions' trip. Date: Friday, November 18. Books will be delivered Friday, November 11. Paula Nordby suggested parents could shop at drop off and pick up. Paula will prepare signup genius.
- VII. Movie night: Friday, November 11. Karen Baardsen will coordinate. Ann Thrasher suggested parents meet in cafeteria for food and games while kids watching movie in the Range. Amanda Plantz has digital movies the school can use.
- VIII. Recording Christmas program: Ann Thrasher asked if PTF could pursue video recording to sell to parents at near cost. Need a videographer volunteer willing to film all students.
- IX. Motion to adjourn. Seconded. Passed.